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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110001

No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2021/SZ/ | 7Y Dated: 01) oq\ 202/

To,
The Manager,
Rajdhani Public School, Vikas Nagar,
Hastal, New Delhi-110059.

Sub: -Regarding issue of “Fire Safety Certificate” from fire safety point of view in r/o M/s Rajdhani
Public School, Vikas Nagar,Hastal, New Delhi-110059.

Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. Nil dated 06/03/2021 on the subject captioned
above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the premises was inspected by the officer concerned
of this department dated 18/03/2021 in the presence of Sh. Umesh Chand Tyagi (Manager) to verify
the  compliance already  communicated by this  department vide letter no.
F6/DFS/MS/School/2020/SZ/663 dated 05/10/2020 which is still not complied.

Yours faithfiflly

il

(Sunil Chawdhary)
Dy.Chief Fire Officer
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Copy to:-
1. The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi-110054.
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001

No: F.6/DFS/MS/School/2020/SZ/ & 43 ’ Dated: @5/, °] LY
To,

The Manager,
Rajdhani Public School, Vikas Nagar,
Hastsal, New Delhi-110059

Sub: Regarding renewal of NOC/Fire Safety Certificate in respect of Rajdhani Public School, Vikas
Nagar, Hastsal, New Delhi-110059

Sir, :
This is in reference to your letter no. RDPS/DDE/act./-20 dated 03.09.2020 received on the
subject cited above. In this regard it is to inform you that the inspection of above said school building has
been carried out by the officer concerned of this department on 16.09.2020 to see the compliance of
shortcomings already issued by this department vide letter no. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2017/SZ/1307 dated
19.05.17 for building comprised of four blocks namely Block-A (having Ground plus one upper floor),
Block-B (having Ground floor only), Block-C (having ground plus two upper floors) & Block-D (having
- ground plus two upper floors). Sh. Umesh Chand Tyagi (Manager) was present at the time of inspection.
During the course of inspection it was observed that now following additional construction have been
taken place:-

e An additional floor have been constructed in Block-C and having ground plus three upper

floors.

Therefore to ensure proper implementation of fire prevention & fire safety measures as applicable
under Rule 33 of DFS Rules-2010 on the said premise/building two sets of sanctioned building plan/as
built plan with section/elevation along with usage of each floor on the scale of 1:100 duly marked with
fire and life safety system forwarded through building/local authority are required.

Thus you are requested to provide the information/documents pertaining to this building as
mentioned above for further consideration in this regard.

Yours Faithfull
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Copy to:- : \
1. The Executive Engineer (Bldg.), HQ-II, SDMC, 8" Floor, Dr. S.P.M Civic Centre, E-Wing, J.L.

Nehru Marg, New Delhi-110002
2. The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi-110054. (with a

request to take further action as school does not have FSC)



